File No.8-02/2022-FC

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
KK

Indira ParyavaranBhawan,
JorBagh Road, Aliganj,
New Delhi: 110003,

i
Dated: 2April, 2022

To,
The Principal Secretary (Forest)
Government of Mizoram,
Aizawl.

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 63.441 ha Reserved Forest land the construction of
National Institute of Technology under the Aizawl District of Mizoram State (Online
Proposal No. FP/MZ/SCH/148602/2021).

Madam/Sir,

I am directed to refer to Government of Mizoram’s letter No.G.20015/61/2018-FST
dated 09.03.2022 uploaded on Parivesh Portal wherein is it is informed that the compliance
report on the EDS has been forwarded for further action. However, the enclosures have not
been appended with the referred letter

In view of above it is requested to furnish the complete reply of EDS raised vide
Ministry’s letter of even no. dated 17/02/2022 (copy enclosed) for further action.

Yours faithfully,

%‘
(Sandeep Sharma)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests
Copy to:

i. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Government of Mizoram, Aizawl.

ii. The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, Shillong.

iii. The Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF, Forest Department, Government of Mizoram,
Aizawl.

iv.User Agency.

v. Monitoring Cell of FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi.

vi.Guard File.

Signed by Sandeep Sharmé
Date: 12-04-2022 11:23:14
Reason: Approved



